         The following questions have been submitted in response to RFI-NNC0500001L:

1. Does NASA seek information on proposed solutions for operating environments (comprised typically of an operating system, ORB and core framework implementation) that are downloadable and/or upgradeable “over the air”?  

ANSWER: Yes.  Such a capability would permit space craft to be launched with minimal communications capability and upgraded on-mission.
2. The RFI states: "NASA GRC seeks to advance the technologies of SDR architectures to enable advanced on-orbit frequency and waveform reconfigurability and programmability and increase data rate capability...” Question:  Can NASA provide the current systems' data rates and expected increases in data rates?

ANSWER:  1 KBps to 10 GBps.
3. Section entitled “Core Framework”, item (4) states: “If NASA decides to reduce or eliminates the requirement for dynamic waveform resource allocation describe how your core framework will continue to support portability, reconfigurability and scalability requirements”.  Question: Does NASA expect the RFI response to compare and contrast solutions against the Joint Tactical Radio System (JTRS) Software Communications Architecture (SCA) portability, reconfigurability and scalability requirements in particular?

ANSWER:  No.  Please describe how your solution would support portability of waveforms, reconfigurability of the transceiver system and scalability for future technology advances.
4. Section entitled “Core Framework”, item (5) states:  "Describe your plans to support stringent NASA flight verification requirements of OE components."  Question:  Can NASA clarify the additional requirements that would be imposed on the OE components for flight verification?

ANSWER:  Refer to JPL Requirements Compilation.doc which contains supplement information that includes links to the various verification requirements from JPL, each separated out by category.  DO-178B is being studied and we are interested in your understanding of DO-178B applicability to manned space flight software defined radio requirements.

5. Section entitled “Middleware”, item (4) states: “Document performance testing associated with your middleware's overhead rates associated with its protocol layer communication between peer components”.  Question: In general, middleware overhead is a function of the underlying interconnect transport that is used.  This being the case, does NASA seek information regarding particular types of interconnect fabric or connection transports?

ANSWER: Yes.

6. Figure 1 describes footprint limitations for GPP and FPGA.  Question:  Does NASA expect to use Digital Signal Processors in their SDR applications?  If so, can NASA provide the footprint limitation for DSPs as well?

ANSWER: The use of DSPs will be driven by the platform developers and waveform needs which will evolve as the overall architecture matures.  
7. Section II entitled “RFI”, item (2) states: “Provide an assessment of the effort (schedule and ROM cost) required to raise the technology to a sufficient level to demonstrate the technology in the space environment. Note other organizations funding the technology development or using the products intended for space applications.” Question: Does NASA plan to make available any NASA/Government furnished equipment and/or software that may be used as part of the proposed solution set, i.e. example implementations of existing core frameworks, waveform implementations, and/or existing testing and evaluation hardware.  Additionally, does NASA intend for this estimate to support the building of a test lab environment?   What backup material must be provided for the ROM estimate (costing model, BOM, BOE)? 

ANSWER: No GFE at this time.  No.   ROM breakdown should include your components identified above and any others deemed significant.
8. Section II entitled “RFI”, item (4) states:  "Responders may offer proprietary (marked as appropriate) evaluation products for NASA use in the interim.”  Question:  Is the interim period referenced the same as the evaluation period of the responses (3-6 months)?   

ANSWER:  Yes.

9. In what format does NASA expect the RFI answers be submitted (e.g. Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, or other)? 

ANSWER:   Microsoft Office Suite of Tools.
10. Will NASA release an RFP shortly after the evaluation period? 

ANSWER:   No RFP is planned to be released at this time.
